HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT

July 20, 2005 Hearing Room C

11:00 A.M. Tape 69

Rep. Gordon Anderson, Chair

MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. John Lim

STAFF PRESENT: John Houser, Committee Administrator

Mike Reiley, Committee Assistant

MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:

SB 290-A – Work Session

SB 496 – Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/# Speaker Comments

TAPE 69, A

	Chair Anderson	The motion to amend FAILS.		
		EXCUSED: 1 – Lim		
		NAY: 3 - Garrard, Jenson, Anderson		
		AYE: 3 - Barnhart, Rosenbaum, Nolan		
		VOTE: 3-3-1		
047	Rep. Barnhart	States that the reason for his motion is that he concurs with the statements of Rep. Nolan.		
040	Rep. Barnhart	MOTION: Moves to AMEND the motion to move SB 290-A to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the Committee on Budget by prior reference, by substituting "DO PASS" for "WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION".		
030	Rep. Nolan	Explains that the recommendation is for the current version of the bill, rather than a potentially amended version.		
026	Chair Anderson	States that there may be amendments forthcoming that would change the bill. Expresses hesitancy to pass the bill with a do pass recommendation.		
016	Rep. Nolan	States her preference for passing the bill to the House Committee on Budget with a do pass recommendation. Explains that the pesticide reporting program was passed overwhelmingly in a previous legislative session and the committee should show its support for the program with a do pass recommendation.		
006	Rep. Jenson	MOTION: Moves SB 290-A to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget by prior reference.		
<u>SB 290-A</u>	– WORK SESSION			
003	Chair Anderson	Calls the meeting to order at 11:52 a.m. Opens a work session on SB 290-A.		
003	Chair Anderson	Calls the meeting to order at 11:52 a m. Opens a work session		

		VOTE: 5-1-1				
		AYE: 5 - Barnhart, Garrard, Jenson, Rosenbaum, Anderson				
		NAY: 1 - Nolan				
		EXCUSED: 1 – Lim				
	Chair Anderson	The motion CARRIES.				
064	Chair Anderson	Closes the work session on SB 290-A. Opens a work session on SB 496.				
<u>SB 496 – WORK SESSION</u>						
066	John Houser	Committee Administrator. Introduces SB 496.				
080	Rep. Jenson	MOTION: Moves SB 496 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the Committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the Committee on Budget.				
090	Rep. Barnhart	MOTION: Moves to AMEND the motion to move SB 496 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the Committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the Committee on Budget, by substituting "DO PASS" for "WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION".				
095	Rep. Barnhart	States support for SB 496 and argues that the bill should be passed to the House Committee on Budget with a do pass recommendation rather than without recommendation.				
102	Rep. Rosenbaum	Notes support for the bill and lack of opposition. States support for a do pass recommendation.				
112	Chair Anderson	Notes the concerns of some that private lands may be brought into public possession under SB 496.				
125	Rep. Nolan	Notes that the bill has no revenue or fiscal impact and since the issue is entirely related to policy, the House Environment Committee as a				

policy committee should address the issue or make a recommendation when passing the bill to another committee.

	VOTE: 3-3-1		
	AYE:	3 - Barnhart, Nolan, Rosenbaum	
	NAY:	3 - Garrard, Jenson, Anderson	
	EXCUSED:	1 – Lim	
Chair Anderson	The motion to amend FAILS. VOTE: 4-2-1		
	AYE:	4 - Barnhart, Garrard, Jenson, Anderson	
	NAY:	2 - Nolan, Rosenbaum	
	EXCUSED:	1 – Lim	
Chair Anderson	The motion (CARRIES.	
Chair Anderson	Closes the wo p.m.	rk session on SB 496. Adjourns the meeting at 12:05	

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

None submitted

150